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Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

5 Pancras Square

London
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Tel. 020 7493 3338

FAOQO: David Fowler

19 September 2014
Our ref: LUW/NFD/HBR/J10157
Your ref: 2012/4628/P

Dear Sir

Site at Hawley Wharf, Land bounded by Chalk Farm Road, Castlehaven Road, Hawley Road,
Kentish Town Road and Regents Canal, London, NW1
Discharge of Condition 60 (Planning Permission 2012/4628/P)

We write on behalf of our client, Stanley Sidings Limited, enclosing an application for the discharge
of condition 60 attached to planning permission 2012/4628/P.

Condition 60

The development hereby approved shall not commence until such time as a suitably
qualified chartered engineer with membership of the appropriate professional body has
been appointed to inspect, approve and monitor the critical elements of both permanent and
temporary basement construction works throughout their duration to ensure compliance
with the design which has been checked and approved by a building control body. Details of
the appointment and the appointee's responsibilities shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority prior to the commencement of development. Any
subsequent change or reappointment shall be confirmed forthwith for the duration of the
construction works.

Accordingly, we enclose the following documents submitted via Planning Portal:

- Completed application forms; and
- Letter confirming the appropriate appointments.

The £97 planning application fee will be paid by BACS Transfer/cheque following submission of the
application on Planning Portal.
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We look forward to hearing from you shortly. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact either Natalie Davies or Hannah Bryant, of this office.

Yours faithfully

- - ,/)
Cevadd. e L.

Gerald Eve LLP
ndavies@geraldeve.com
Direct tel. +44 (0)20 7333 6371
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